
 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT 

1. Contract Number Page of Pages 

GAGA-2022-R-0025 1 1 

2. Amendment/Modification Number 
 

3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase   5. Solicitation Caption:  
Grocery Distribution  

Amendment No. 001 
 

December 30, 2021   

6. Issued by: Code  7. Administered By: (If other than line 6) 
District of Columbia Public Schools 
Office of Contracts and Acquisitions 
1200 First Street, N.E., 9th Floor  
Washington, DC 20002 

 

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state                                                                 
    and zip code number) 
     
 

 
 

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.  
 
GAGA-2022-R-0025 
 

 
 

9B. Dated (See Item 11)        12/22/2021           

 
 

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No. 
 

 
Code 

  
Facility 

  
 

10B. Dated (See Item 13)   
         

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.  is not extended. 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) 
completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) acknowledging receipt of If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If required) 
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the Contract/Order No. in Item 10A.  

 B. The above numbered Contract/Order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as, changes in                                                    
     paying office, appropriation data, etc.) set forth in Item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36,    
     Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

 D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  is not     is required to sign this document and return one (1) copies to the issuing office. 
 

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject   matter where feasible.) 
 
The purpose of this Amendment 001 is to post the Answers to the Questions (Qs & As) per the continuation page. 
 
The signed copy of this amendment shall be submitted with the proposal. 
   

 
All terms and conditions of the solicitation referenced remain unchanged in full force and effect. 

 

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer 
 
 
 

15B. Name of Contractor 
 
 
 

(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. Date 
Signed 

16B. District of Columbia 
 
 
 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C. Date Signed 
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Question 1. First Source Act: Will DCPS require a new waiver request for the First Source Act or recently 

granted waiver can be applicable to GAGA-2022-R-0025? 
Answer 1. Each contract stands alone. First Source Act is a law which applies to all contracts with certain 

thresholds awarded by DC Government and DC agencies. 
  
Question 2. Will subcontracting be applicable to GAGA-2022-R-0025? 
Answer 2. Subcontracting is an important law which applies to contracts of $250K and over thresholds 

awarded by DC Government and DC agencies. Contractors must either request waivers and/or 
submit subcontracting plan. Agencies may/will request waiver from Department of Small and 
Local Business Development (DSLBD). Waivers to subcontracting have been granted before.   

 
Question 3: Does the bid require a minimum delivery amount? 
Answer 3: One Requirements Contract with fixed unit price in accordance with 27 DCMR Chapter 24 will 

be awarded.  The Requirements Contracts does not require minimum delivery amount and/or 
quantity.  The Requirements Contract deals with fluctuations, increase/decrease in quantities and 
amount.  

 
Question 4: What are the vaccination requirements for our delivery associates? 
Answer 4. Visit this website: https://mayor.dc.gov/release/mayor-bowser-announces-covid-19-vaccination-

requirements-all-adults-regularly-schools-and. 
 
Question 5. Is there the potential of adding additional schools to the bid? 
Answer 5. This requirement started as a ‘Pilot Program” with two schools and now it is seven (7) schools.  

There may be potential of including additional schools.   
 
 
 
 
 

END OF THE DOCUMENT. 
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